
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Clearwater City Council Meeting 

Monday, January 13, 2020 
7:00 pm 

Call to Order  
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call  

 
1. Approval of Agenda (Additions/Deletions considered at this time)  

 
Public Comment Period - Please refer to the “Public Comment Process” Brochure located by the sign-in sheet.   

 
2. Consent Agenda  

a. Claims/Accounts Payable  
b. Approval of 12-09-20 City Council Workshop Minutes 
c. Approval of 12-09-20 City Council Meeting Minutes 
d. Approval of 12-16-19 Special City Council Workshop Minutes 
e. Approval of 12-16-19 Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
f. Accepting Res. 2020-01 Donation of Monies to the Clearwater Fire Department for Extrication Tools 

 
3. Wright County Sheriff Deputy Report 
 
4. Old Business   

a. AEM Contract Cancellation 
b. Discussion on policy pertaining to replacement of trees and shrubs in right of way 
c. CR 75 Trunk Storm Sewer Project  

i. Hydrogeologic Assessment Study Proposal 
ii. Scope of Work – Feasibility Report 

d. Approve Resolution 2020-02 – Approving the Purchase of a Fire Engine 
e. Update on Water and Sewer Rates 

 
5. New Business 

a. Planning and Zoning Application for 52-unit Apartment Building (PID 104019000010 & 104020000020) 
i. Approving Resolution 2020-06 of Planned Unit Development Amendment and Site Plan for a 52-

Unit Apartment Building 
ii. Approving Resolution 2020-05 of a Final Plat for One New Lot at (PID 104019000010 and 

104020000020) 
iii. Resolution 2020-04 of a Preliminary Plat to Create One New Lot from Two Existing Lots (PID 

104019000010 and 104020000020) 
iv. Approving Resolution of Findings of Fact for Rezoning for PID 104019000010 and 104020000020 

b. Approving Resolution 2020-07 Setting the 2020 Appointments 
c. Approve Resolution 2020-08 Budgeted 3% Cola Increase 
d. Approve Resolution 2020-09 Pre-Authorization of Claims Payments 

 
6. Reports 

a. Mayor and Council 
b. Boards  
c. Staff  

 
7.  Other  

a. Regular City Council Meeting Monday, January 23rd, 2019 7:00 p.m. 
b. Scheduling with Townships for Fire Contract Meeting 
c. Discussion on Council Attending New/Experienced Official Training and 2020 Legislative Conference 

 
8. Adjourn 
 
 

   Strong Heritage, Bright Future 

1



AGENDA 
Regular Clearwater City Council Meeting 

Monday, November 18, 2019  
7:00 pm 

Staff Memo 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council  
From: Elizabeth Lindrud, Interim City Administrator 
Date:  January 13th, 2020 
RE:  Review/Comment on 01-13-2020 City Council Meeting 
 
1. Approval of Agenda (Additions/Deletions considered at this time)  

 
Public Comment Period - Please refer to the “Public Comment Process” Brochure located by the sign-in sheet.   

 
2. Consent Agenda  

g. Claims/Accounts Payable  
h. Approval of 12-09-20 City Council Workshop Minutes 
i. Approval of 12-09-20 City Council Meeting Minutes 
j. Approval of 12-16-19 Special City Council Workshop Minutes 
k. Approval of 12-16-19 Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
l. Accepting Res. 2020-01 Donation of Monies to the Clearwater Fire Department for Extrication Tools 

 
3. Wright County Sheriff Deputy Report 
 
4. Old Business   

a. AEM Contract Cancellation – Council direction to provide 60 day written notice to terminate contract with AEM 
Financial Solutions. 

b. Discussion on policy pertaining to replacement of trees and shrubs in right of way – Update from City Engineer 
relating to the removal of shrubs from 40 Porter Circle during the SE Area Street Project. 

c. CR 75 Trunk Storm Sewer Project  
i. Hydrogeologic Assessment Study Proposal 

ii. Scope of Work – Feasibility Report 
d. Approve Resolution 2020-02 – Approving the Purchase of a Fire Engine – Tabled on December16th, 2019. 
e. Discussion on Water and Sewer Rates – The Finance Director has an estimated Utility Rate Forecast to show the 

impact of the I94 Watermain loop on water rates as well as a forecast for the Sewer Rates. 
 

5. New Business 
a. Planning and Zoning Application for 52-unit Apartment Building (PID 104019000010 & 104020000020) 

i. Approving Resolution 2020-06 of Planned Unit Development Amendment and Site Plan for a 52-Unit 
Apartment Building 

ii. Approving Resolution 2020-05 of a Final Plat for One New Lot at (PID 104019000010 and 
104020000020) 

iii. Resolution 2020-04 of a Preliminary Plat to Create One New Lot from Two Existing Lots (PID 
104019000010 and 104020000020) 

iv. Approving Resolution 2020-03 of Findings of Fact for Rezoning for PID 104019000010 and 
104020000020 

b. Approving Resolution 2020-07 Setting the 2020 Appointments 
c. Approve Resolution 2020-08 Budgeted 3% Cola Increase 
d. Approve Resolution 2020-09 Pre-Authorization of Claims Payments – Annual resolution authorizing staff to send 

out specific claims payments before they are approved by Council.  Typically these are time sensitive payments. 
e. Discussion on Council Attending New/Experienced Official Training and 2020 Legislative Conference  

 
6. Reports 

d. Mayor and Council 
e. Boards  
f. Staff  

 
7.  Other  

a. Regular City Council Meeting Monday, January 23rd, 2019 7:00 p.m. 
b. Scheduling with Townships for Fire Contract Meeting 
c. Discussion on Council Attending New/Experienced Official Training and 2020 Legislative Conference  

8. Adjourn 

2



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF CLEARWATER 01/09/20 12:27 PM
Page 1

January 2020

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   LAKE CENTRAL BANK

Paid Chk#  022241 BEUNING, LLC 1/13/2020 $2,198.77 NOV 2019 CAM TAX
Paid Chk#  022242 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 1/13/2020 $4,929.50 CR75 TRUNK STORM SEWER
Paid Chk#  022243 CITIZEN TRIBUNE 1/13/2020 $287.17 EXTRACT MINUTES
Paid Chk#  022244 CITY OF CLEARWATER 1/13/2020 $83.21 LIBRARY UTILITIES
Paid Chk#  022245 CLEAR VALLEY BUSINESS CONN 1/13/2020 $50.00 CVBC MEMBERSHIP DUES
Paid Chk#  022246 CLEARWATER PARTS CITY AUT 1/13/2020 $78.99 CARB CLEANER
Paid Chk#  022247 CLEARWATER TRUCK CENTER 1/13/2020 $108.00 33MM THREAD NUT COVERS
Paid Chk#  022248 COORDINATED BUSINESS SYST 1/13/2020 $116.84 QTR 4 COPIES
Paid Chk#  022249 DYNA SYSTEMS, INC. 1/13/2020 $227.29 CRYOBIT W FLATS/CLAMPS/HOSE
Paid Chk#  022250 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE 1/13/2020 $45.57 VISION PREMIUM JAN
Paid Chk#  022251 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 1/13/2020 $14.85 FAX TICKETS
Paid Chk#  022252 JANET SALZER 1/13/2020 $100.00 REFUND LIONS RENTAL DEPOSIT
Paid Chk#  022253 KIM SMITH 1/13/2020 $100.00 REUND LIONS RENTAL DEPOSIT
Paid Chk#  022254 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 1/13/2020 $75.75 ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL
Paid Chk#  022255 BECKY MARKLOWITZ 1/13/2020 $520.00 CITY HALL DEC
Paid Chk#  022256 MATT MOONEY 1/13/2020 $100.00 REFUND LIONS RENTAL DEPOSIT
Paid Chk#  022257 MENARDS - ST.CLOUD 1/13/2020 $160.93 HAMMER DRILL/ANGLE GRINDER/BAT
Paid Chk#  022258 METRO WEST INSPECTION SVC 1/13/2020 $9,365.92 FINALED PERMITS NOVEMBER 2019
Paid Chk#  022259 MN NCPERS LIFE INSURANCE 1/13/2020 $32.00 GROUP LIFE INS PREM
Paid Chk#  022260 NORTHERN TOOL 1/13/2020 $389.00 20V MAX XR HD & IMPAC
Paid Chk#  022261 PIONEER PRODUCTS INC. 1/13/2020 $785.64 WASH AND WAX
Paid Chk#  022262 PREMIUM WATERS, INC. 1/13/2020 $4.70
Paid Chk#  022263 QUILL CORPORATION 1/13/2020 $122.12 33/13 GAL TRASH BAGS
Paid Chk#  022264 RUPP, ANDERSON,SQUIRES 1/13/2020 $937.95 VACATION OF LINN STREET
Paid Chk#  022265 SANITATION SERVICES 1/13/2020 $494.50 HANDICAP RESTROOM PARK
Paid Chk#  022266 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR/TRE 1/13/2020 $20,063.35 PATROL FINES SEPT/NOV
Paid Chk#  022267 ZIEGLER, INC 1/13/2020 $578.42 4T-3007 & 4T-3034 CUTTING EDGE

Total Checks $41,970.47

3



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF CLEARWATER 01/09/20 12:33 PM
Page 1

December 2019 to January 2020

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   LAKE CENTRAL BANK

Paid Chk#  011305E UNITED STATES TREASURY 12/10/2019 $2,984.00 941 PP25
Paid Chk#  011306E MINNESOTA REVENUE 12/10/2019 $536.17 MN REV PP25
Paid Chk#  011307E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREME 12/9/2019 $1,686.42 PERA PP25.19
Paid Chk#  011308E MINNESOTA REVENUE 12/10/2019 $869.00 SALES TAX NOVEMBER 2019
Paid Chk#  011309E ANNANDALE STATE BANK 12/16/2019 $509.62 PSN SERVICE FEES NOV
Paid Chk#  011310E AFLAC 12/16/2019 $33.70 EMPLOYEE PAID INS NOV
Paid Chk#  011311E WRIGHT HENNEPIN COOP ELEC 12/16/2019 $438.97 UTILITIES NOV
Paid Chk#  011312E DELTA DENTAL 12/16/2019 $471.00 DENTAL PREMIUM DEC 2019
Paid Chk#  011313E LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSUR 12/16/2019 $346.69 LIFE INS PREM DECEM
Paid Chk#  011314E XCEL ENERGY 12/4/2019 $1,327.72 MAIN ST LIGHTS OVERHEAD
Paid Chk#  011315E AEM FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LLC 12/17/2019 $3,312.00 DEC PROFESSIONAL SVCS
Paid Chk#  011316E NOW IT CONNECTS, INC 12/17/2019 $1,341.19 MANAGED IT SERVICES
Paid Chk#  011317E HEALTH PARTNERS 12/9/2019 $7,272.45 PREMIUM DEC HEALTH INS
Paid Chk#  011318E ADVANCED DISPOSAL 12/17/2019 $7,132.42 REFUSE/RECYCLE NOV
Paid Chk#  011319E CINTAS 12/17/2019 $175.20 UNIFORMS/RUGS NOV
Paid Chk#  011320E UNITED STATES TREASURY 12/18/2019 $153.00 941 P&Z BOARD
Paid Chk#  011321E UNITED STATES TREASURY 12/18/2019 $1,035.96 941 QTR 4 COUNCIL
Paid Chk#  011322E MINNESOTA REVENUE 12/18/2019 $53.50 STATE WITH HOLDING CC QTR 4
Paid Chk#  011323E US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYST 12/19/2019 $765.83 DEC CC CHARGES
Paid Chk#  011324E UNITED STATES TREASURY 12/23/2019 $3,037.35 941 PP 26.19
Paid Chk#  011325E MINNESOTA REVENUE 12/23/2019 $549.79 STATE WITH HOLDING PP26.19
Paid Chk#  011326E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREME 12/23/2019 $1,704.98 PERA PP26.19
Paid Chk#  011327E UNITED STATES TREASURY 12/23/2019 $1,320.24 941 FD OFFICER PAY
Paid Chk#  011328E MINNESOTA REVENUE 12/23/2019 $4.01 STATE WITH HOLDING FD OFFICER
Paid Chk#  011329E XCEL ENERGY 12/30/2019 $1,311.24 NOV STREET LIGHTS
Paid Chk#  011330E NEOPOST GREAT PLAINS 12/2/2019 $50.00 ANNUAL FEE 2019
Paid Chk#  011331E ANNANDALE STATE BANK 12/30/2019 $719.90 DECEMBER DEBIT CC
Paid Chk#  011332E MINNESOTA REVENUE 1/2/2020 $988.00 DEC SALES AND USE TAX
Paid Chk#  011333E UNITED STATES TREASURY 1/7/2020 $2,909.69 941 PP01.2020
Paid Chk#  011334E UNITED STATES TREASURY 1/6/2020 $1,731.44 941 FD QTR 4 2019
Paid Chk#  011335E MINNESOTA REVENUE 1/6/2020 $523.91 STATE WITHHOLDING PP01.2020
Paid Chk#  011336E MINNESOTA REVENUE 1/6/2020 $57.19 TAX WITHHOLDING FD
Paid Chk#  011337E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREME 1/6/2020 $1,648.34 PERA PP 01.2020
Paid Chk#  011338E LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSUR 1/6/2020 $346.69 LIFE INS PREM JAN 2020
Paid Chk#  011339E DELTA DENTAL 1/6/2020 $264.50 DENTAL PREMIUM JAN
Paid Chk#  011340E HEALTH PARTNERS 1/6/2020 $7,272.45 HEALTH INS PREM  JAN
Paid Chk#  011341E XCEL ENERGY 1/6/2020 $1,950.16 UTILITIES DEC
Paid Chk#  011342E MAILFINANCE 1/7/2020 $1,000.00 POSTAGE
Paid Chk#  011343E CINTAS 1/7/2020 $227.50 RUGS/UNIFORMS DEC
Paid Chk#  011344E ADVANCED DISPOSAL 1/13/2019 $7,137.42 REFUSE/RECYCL DEC

Total Checks $65,199.64

4



Balance 

12/31/2019

Balance 

01/09/2020

YTD Change 

from 

12/31/2018

100 General Fund 995,123.69$        950,865.17$      (44,258.52)$   

200 Park Dedication Fee 227.71                  227.71                -                   

230 Fire and Rescue 102,765.18          101,665.65        (1,099.53)        

240 Parks and Recreation 2,901.97              2,022.40             (879.57)           

250 Economic Dev. Authority 104,595.38          104,595.38        -                   

260 Small Cities Aid 32,549.65            32,549.65           -                   

270 Local Option Sales Tax 1,179,192.66       1,195,193.54     16,000.88       

306 GO Imp Bond 2006-Refund 2012 1,262.29              1,262.29             -                   

309 GO  Equip Certificates 2009 (36,466.92)           (36,466.92)         -                   

315 Bond Proceeds 153,972.04          153,972.04        -                   

415 Streets Curbs 0.25                      0.25                    -                   

416 SE Area Project 139,698.18          144,108.18        4,410.00         

420 Fire Capital Fund (52,675.75)           (52,675.75)         -                   

430 Public Works Reserve Fund 308,688.63          308,688.63        -                   

600 Water Fund 676,509.50          675,991.31        (518.19)           

601 Sewer Fund 710,042.74          717,722.77        7,680.03         

603 Refuse (Garbage) Fund (4,064.68)             (9,429.53)           (5,364.85)        

651 Storm Sewer 45,468.95            45,688.89           219.94            

800 Library (2,635.74)             (5,315.56)           (2,679.82)        

Total 4,357,155.73$    4,330,666.10$   (26,489.63)$   

Fund

City of Clearwater, Minnesota
Unaudited Cash Balances by Fund

Cash Balance as of January 9th, 2020

5



  
   
  City of Clearwater  

City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes 
December 9, 2019 

 
OPEN WORKSHOP  
Mayor Lawrence opened the workshop at 6:02 p.m. on December 9, 2019, for the 
purpose of Discussion on the Trunk Storm Water District. 
 
ROLL CALL  
Present: Mayor Lawrence. Council Members Kruchten, Scott, Crandall, and Petty. 
Absent:  
A quorum of the City Council was declared present.   
 
Staff present: Finance Director Lindrud. 
 
Others Present: Justin Kannes – Bolton & Menk. 
 
CR 75 Trunk Storm Sewer Improvement Project 
Member Petty recused himself from discussion.  Mayor Lawrence stated the workshop 
was meant to address a storm sewer improvement plan and storm sewer district for the 
City to follow as well as an update on the Country Road 75 Trunk Storm Sewer Project 
Update. 
 
Engineer Justin Kannes with Bolton & Menk gave an update to Council on the 
discussions with the City Attorney, Jay Squires and the Jessica Green with Northland 
Securities on what the Storm Sewer Improvement District entails, how it is utilized and 
what properties can be taxed and how the project costs can be spread out throughout the 
district.  The district would follow existing tax laws, meaning that tax-exempt properties 
could not be taxed within the district.  Engineer Kannes also spoke with Wright County 
Attorney and Wright County Auditor’s office and there currently are not any storm sewer 
water districts in Wright County.  Engineer Kannes also included the Bond Counsel 
Attorney in the discussion and inquired if the costs could be split against the storm sewer 
improvement district and with another revenue source, for example a G.O. Bond.  The 
statute has language stating that the majority of the costs should come from the district.  
Briggs and Morgan stated their position is that if the project is meant to benefit the 
district it should then be setup to be fully funded by the district.  
 
Engineer Kannes stated the best option to fund the project would be the 429 Assessment 
process.  The 429 Assessment process would allow the City to assess the tax-exempt 
properties.  There is always the opportunity for residents to challenge the benefit to the 
property per state statute.  Discussion took place on how each property would be 
assessed.  Engineer Kannes stated Bolton & Menk would come up with an equitable and 
fair process, it would not be street frontage, but most likely contributing water runoff.  
Another option would be a storm sewer fee, which is typically set around three to five 
dollars per month per residential properties with a higher amount for commercial 
properties.  These fees are typically used to fund ongoing maintenance and would not 
generate the funds needed quickly enough for this project. 

6



  
   
 
Engineer Kannes also explained the process for direct solicitation to the Legislator for the 
State Bonding Bill.  He stated this would still be something for the City to consider.  He 
also added that the use of development agreements could be used when a new property is 
being developed. 
 
Engineer Kannes updated Council on the current status of the project, currently the exact 
costs are not defined, a design would need to be done to get the costs and ponding 
questions answered.  Blaine Brothers and the MNDOT properties would have additional 
benefit that would need to be determined. 
 
Council felt that the storm sewer district is not an option, since the largest contributors 
are also tax-exempt properties.  Engineer Kannes also explained that the direct 
solicitation and fees could be combined with the 429 Assessment process for multiple 
revenues sources. 
 
Discussion took place on whether the storm water ponds are in compliance with the 
MPCA regulations.  The current ponds were built before the regulations were in place, 
however new ponds would need to be built in compliance with the regulations.  Mayor 
Lawrence stated she would like to keep the drinking water clean. 
 
Council discussed next steps.  The State Bonding Bill comes up every other year and 
2020 is the next year it is available.  Step one would be to conduct a feasibility study and 
step two would be to have a further discussion on funding.  The estimated cost of the 
feasibility study would be $15,000 to $20,000 dollars, the $10,000 grant money can be 
used for the feasibility study. 
 
ADJOURN  
MOTION by Crandall, seconded Kruchten, to adjourn the council workshop at 
6:55pm. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
_______________________                                   _________________________ 
Elizabeth Lindrud, Interim City Administrator        Andrea Lawrence, Mayor                 
            
__________________    Date Approved   

7



 

Clearwater City Council 
Council Meeting Minutes 

Clearwater City Council Chamber 
December 9, 2019 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Lawrence called the meeting of December 9, 2019, to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Everyone joined in the pledge of allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL  
- Present: Mayor Lawrence. Members Kruchten, Crandall, Petty, and Scott. 
- Absent: 
- Staff Present:  Finance Director Lindrud, Public Works Supervisor Schmidt, and Fire Chief Pridgeon. 
- Public Present: Kannas– Bolton Menk, Andrea Worcestor – AEM Financial Solutions. 
- Others Present:  Ken Francis – Citizen Tribune.  
A quorum was declared present. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Mayor Lawrence requested to remove item c. from the consent agenda, it was approved at the last 
meeting.   
Mayor Lawrence also added the following to old business; Amending of the November 4, 2019 Special 
City Council Meeting Minutes as Old Business and Amending the motion to offer $28.10 per hour with 
80 hours of PTO up front, 6 hours Holiday and waive the 90 day wait period made at the November 4, 
2019 Special City Council Meeting. 
MOTION by Crandall, seconded by Kruchten, to approve the agenda as submitted.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Cyrene Bastien – Cyrene Bastien stated she is retiring after 19 years from the Clearwater Library at the 
end of the year and would like to thank the City of Clearwater for their support.  She stated that while 
Libraries have changed over the years they are still well used.  Council thanked Bastien for all of her work 
and programs at the Library. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Member Scott stated item b. had an error, he did not cast an opposing vote on the Motion to pay the 
meeting stipend to Mayor Lawrence and Member Kruchten for meetings related to the hiring of a new 
City Administrator.  Council agreed with the change.  Member Scott also requested to pull Claim # 
022188 payable to Bolton and Menk for further discussion.  Mayor Lawrence stated to move item 2a to 
old business. 
MOTION by Petty, seconded by Crandall, to approve the following Consent Agenda items: 

a. Claims/Accounts Payable  
b. Approval of 11-18-19 City Council Meeting Minutes 
c. Approval of 11-4-19 City Council Meeting Minutes 
d. Approval of 12-02-19 Special City Council Workshop Minutes 
e. Approval of 12-04-19 Special City Council Meeting 

8



 

f. Approval of Resolution 2019-51 Supporting Regional Park or Trail Designation 
Application in Greater Minnesota. 

MOTION carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT – TRUTH IN TAXATION 

a. Approve 2020 Budget and Levy, Resolution 2019-52 
Andrea Worcester from AEM Financial Solutions gave a presentation on the 2020 Budget and Levy.  The 
total City Tax Levy amount remained the same as the Preliminary Levy amount of $1,162,504, which is 
an 8.48% increase from 2019.  Overall the General Fund Levy decreased 19.87%, a large portion of that 
related to adding funds to the EDA for city signage and the possibility of bringing the City’s EDA back 
into service in 2020.  The other key changes were the reduction of the AEM contract to $7,500 due to the 
termination of the contract in 2020.  The addition of the Part-Time Finance Director wages of $54,113.56 
and the reallocation of the City Administrators wages as follows: 50% to the General Fund, 10% to the 
Fire Fund, and 20% to both the Water and Sewer Funds.  Mayor Lawrence closed the hearing after 
requesting for commentary three times. 
 
MOTION by Crandell, seconded by Kruchten, to approve Resolution 2019-52. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
WRIGHT COUNTY SHERIFF DEPUTY REPORT 
Deputy gave a brief update on criminal activity in the City 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

a. Discussion on Fire Contract Meeting Goals 
Council discussed the upcoming Fire Contract Meeting with Lynden and Clearwater Townships.  Member 
Kruchten stated he would like Fire Chief Pridgeon to be available to give a tour of the Fire Hall with a list 
of the Fire Department equipment previous to the meeting.  Member Petty also had Intirem City 
Administrator Lindrud pull up the minutes from the March 4, 2019 meeting and the September 9, 2019 to 
help clarify which contract was cancelled with the Townships.  Council discussed and agreed that the 
contract for the year 2020 is still in place and that the contract that was cancelled was for the year 2021 
and is in negotiation.  Fire Chief Pridgeon stated that the Fire Department does still respond if there is not 
a contract in place, but the property owner is charged the costs for the call.  Council directed Lindrud to 
reach out to the townships and invite them to come at 4:00 p.m. to the Fire Hall for a tour and to state that 
the 2020 Fire Contract is in place, but the 2021 contract was terminated and is in negotiation. 
 

b. Discussion on policy pertaining to replacement of trees and shrubs in right of way 
During the SE Area street project bushes were removed from the right of way at 40 Porter Circle.  The 
homeowner sent a letter to Council requesting the City replace the shrubs.  Discussion also occurred 
around whether the City wants to start a practice of replacing trees or shrubs in the right of way.  Member 
Scott stated that one of the Bolton & Menk employees had told the homeowner they would be replaced, 
but then never were. Engineer Kannes stated he would check with the employee to see what was said to 
the homeowner.   
 
MOTION by Petty, seconded by Lawrence, to table discussion of policy pertaining to replacement 
of trees and shrubs in the right of way until the next meeting. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

c. Discussion on Linn Street Road Vacation Expenses 

9



 

Interim Administrator Lindrud stated that two of the homeowners had contacted her about the expenses 
related to the Linn Street Road Vacation after receiving their invoices.  Lindrud stated she was instructed 
to invoice the legal and survey costs, but one homeowner stated they had only agreed to pay the survey 
costs.  Lindrud was only able to find written confirmation for the survey costs.  Council stated that it was 
discussed in the council meetings that the full costs would be split evenly among the three benefiting 
properties.  Council further directed Lindrud to also invoice for the tax and filing fees. Council further 
directed Lindrud not to file the quit claim deeds until payment was received in full. 
 

d. Claims/Accounts Payable 
Member Scott pulled invoice 0240901 payable to Bolton & Menk for expenses related to the Eldorado 
Park concrete work.  Interim Administrator Lindrud stated that the check had already been mailed, Justin 
Kannes stated Bolton & Menk would correct the charges if necessary. 
 
MOTION by Petty, seconded by Scott, to approve the Claims/Accounts Payable excluding invoice 
0240901 for Bolton & Menk. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION by Petty, seconded by Lawrence, to approve 0240901 invoice for Bolton & Menk with the 
agreement to discuss with Engineer Kannes at a future date. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

e. Amending of the November 4, 2019 Special City Council Meeting Minutes  
Interim Administrator Lindrud stated the minutes from the November 4, 2019 Special Meeting are 
incorrect.  The verbiage 80 hours was not used in reference to PTO hours, but the verbiage two weeks was 
used per the audio recording. 
 
MOTION by Crandall, seconded by Scott, to amend the November 4, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 
to read 2 weeks instead of 80 hours. 
Motion carried 4-0 (Petty -- abstained) 
 

f. Amending the motion to offer $28.10 per hour with 80 hours of PTO up front, 6 hours 
Holiday and waive the 90 day wait period made at the November 4, 2019 Special City 
Council Meeting. 

Interim Administrator Lindrud stated the original offer was stated in weeks, not hours and will need to be 
stated in hours as the position does not have set weekly hours.  She also stated that per the Employee 
Handbook anPermanent Part Time Employee can only have a maximum balance of 32 hours and for audit 
purposes the balance has to be 32 hours or below at year end.  Member Petty stated Council should also 
consider that the position was meant to be a part time position and has turned into a full-time position for 
the next couple of months. 
 
MOTION by Lawrence, seconded by Crandall, to amend the November 4, 2019 PTO offer to 32 
hours of PTO effective November 5, 2019 and 30 additional hours of PTO effective after 90 days. 
Motion carried 4-1 (Scott -- opposed) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

a. Approve 3rd Quarter Financial Report 
The Mayor asked if there were any questions on the 3rd Quarter Financial Report.  There were none. 
MOTION by Crandall, seconded by Lawrence, to approve the 3rd Quarter Financial Report. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

10



 

b. Accepting City Administrators Resignation 
Interim Administrator Lindrud explained that this was a housekeeping matter to have it on record that 
Administrator Kress left in good standing and his last day was November 21, 2019. 
MOTION by Lawrence seconded by Crandall, to accept City Administrator Kress’s resignation. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

c. Approval of Resolution 2019-53 Appointing and Interim City Administrator 
Interim Administrator Lindrud explained this was another housekeeping matter to have Council officially 
appoint an Interim City Administrator. 
 
MOTION by Scott seconded by Crandall, to approve Resolution 2019-53. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

d. City Administrator Search Update 
Council discussed the counteroffer received by Annita Smythe.  Mayor Lawrence stated if Council agrees 
to the counter offer as presented, Smythe will accept the position with a start date of January 13th.  The 
original offer was less than her current salary, the information the City had was incorrect about her current 
salary.  Smythe requested to start at Step 8 ($88,673.92) with an increase to Step 9 ($91,334.13) after six 
months.  She also requested $5,000 annually allocated for professional membership dues, licenses and 
other training expenses in addition to costs for maintaining her state bar licensing fees and ongoing 
education.  An equipment allowance was added requiring the City to provide replacement of laptop, tablet 
or other similar device to be used when working outside of the office.  All equipment would remain the 
property of the City.  Changes made to the severance section included adding three months (total of six) 
base salary if terminated without cause and reduced the amount of group medical insurance from eighteen 
months to six months.  Smythe also removed the cell phone and car stipend.  Discussion took place 
around the salary change.  Member Petty is concerned with the growing labor costs in the City.  Mayor 
Lawrence stated that starting at Step 8 and then moving to Step 9 in six months is a compromise on 
Smythe’s side of the negotiation.  Discussion also took place around the changes to severance. 
 
MOTION by Lawrence, seconded by Kruchten, to accept the Annita Smythe’s counteroffer for the 
City Administrator/Sewer Authority Director as presented tonight with no changes by Council. 
Member Petty inquired when the 3% COLA takes effect, Interim Administrator Lindrud stated it takes 
effect January 1st, but Smythe will be starting January 13th.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 

e. Discussion on Fire Engine Purchase and Equipment Certificate Process 
Fire Chief Pridgeon stated the Fire Department spent two years researching the replacement for Fire 
Engine 12.  The quote given by Pierce is for $771,714 with some discounts for prepayment.  There is no 
minimum down payment required at the time the order is placed.  Interim Administrator Lindrud stated 
she had worked with Northland Securities on two options.  The first being to pay the amount in full 20 
days after the order is placed to get both discounts.  However, due to capitalized interest costs, that option 
costs more than the second option.  Also, if the City pays in full there is no recourse if there are issues 
with the engine at the time of delivery.  The second option would be to pay the $361,904 due 90 days 
prior to completion for the chassis pre-payment discount and then the rest upon delivery.  This would 
allow the City to wait to issue the bond closer to August and save on interest expenses.  Lindrud stated 
that the bond exceeds the percentage of the estimated market value to be issued without waiting 10 days 
after publication of the bond resolution for the public to be allowed to petition for a reverse referendum.  
Fire Chief Pridgeon stated that the price will increase after January 31, 2020.  Lindrud stated Council will 
need to authorize for the bond resolution to be created to be voted upon, then the City can publish and 

11



 

satisfy the 10-day waiting period.  The Council does not have to issue a bond, should they choose not too 
and there is time to look at other financing options within the bond before then. 
 
Fire Chief Pridgeon stated the truck they are replacing is 22 years old and should have been replaced after 
18 years.  He expects to get 20 years out of the new truck.  The increase in cost of the new truck is related 
to both inflation and new requirements and standards.  The new truck will hold 1,000 gallons of water.  
To keep the current truck running will cost approximately $50,000 - $60,000.  He also stated that Pierce is 
one of the best companies and the truck committee spent two years working with Pierce, as well as 
visiting all the fire departments that had also purchased new fire engines in the last two years.  Pridgeon 
also stated they plan to use a company to refurbish the old fire engine and feel it could sell for $10,000.  
He also stated they are reusing most of the current fire engines tools and have received a donation from 
the Lions for tools as well. 
 
MOTION by Crandall seconded by Scott, to authorize the Brigg and Morgan to create a bond 
resolution. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

f. I94 Trunk Watermain Looping 
a. Authorization to Finalize Plans and Bidding Documents 

Engineer Kannes updated the Council on the I94 Watermain looping project.  He stated the next steps are 
to submit full plans and specifications and a loan application to the Department of Health by March 30, 
2020 for the low interest PFA loan.  He stated the City will also have to finish obtaining the easements 
needed.  Kannes stated the benefits of the watermain loop per his memo to council are improved system 
reliability, increased watermain looping south of I94 for reliability and water circulation, increased fire 
flow, and additional future development opportunities. Engineer Kannes stated two of the three easements 
have been obtained.  Member Petty inquired as to how the project would be paid for.  Lindrud stated it 
would be funded by the PFA loan, which typically would then be paid out of the water fund.  Member 
Petty inquired how this would affect the City’s debt limit.  Lindrud stated past PFA loans were not 
factored into the debt limit, as they were revenue notes, but she will verify. Petty would like to know how 
this will impact the water rates.  Discussion took place in having Lindrud work on a utility rate study.  
Member Petty asked what the final plans and specifications would cost, Kannes replied around $30,000.  
He further stated those plans would still be good further down the road with minor updates.  Direction 
was given to Lindrud to start working on a rate study. 
 
MOTION by Lawrence, seconded by Crandall, to authorize to Finalize Plans and Specifications. 
Motion carried 4-1 (Scott -- opposed) 
 

b. Easement Updates 
Engineer Kannes stated two of the three easements have been obtained. 
 

g. Trunk Storm Sewer Project 
a. Consideration of Establishing Storm Sewer Improvement District 

*Member Petty recused himself from discussion.   
 
Engineer Kannes stated that per the Council Workshop that took place before the Council Meeting, it was 
decided that a Storm Sewer Improvement District was not the best route for the City to take to fund the 
improvements. 

b. Consideration of Authorization to Proceed with Feasibility Report 
*Member Petty recused himself from discussion.   
 

12



 

Council discussed moving forward with a feasibility report, Kannes stated that the $10,000 grant can be 
applied towards the feasibility study cost.  The feasibility report would cost between $15,000 to $20,000. 
 
MOTION by Kruchten, seconded by Crandall, to authorize the Feasibility Report. 
Motion carried 3-1 (Scott – opposed, Petty -- abstained) 
 
 
REPORTS 

1. Mayor and Council – Mayor Lawrence informed the Council she will be attending the 
Wright County Mayors Meeting next week.  

 
2. Boards – Member Kruchten stated that the Planning and Zoning Board would need to hold 

another meeting, they did not have a quorum to vote on the CDI Apartments.  Member Petty 
and Mayor Lawrence stated that the Sewer Authority met to discuss an employee matter and 
that everything was fine, it turned out to be a misunderstanding.  They also requested that a 
Member at Large is needed and for Staff to post an advertisement 

 
3. Staff – Interim Administrator Lindrud stated everyone has been very welcoming and helpful.  

Public Works Supervisor answers a question from Member Scott about the towing services 
that are used to tow during snow events.  Member Krutchen inquired about seeing what the 
scope of the feasibility report from Bolton & Menk would be before it is started to verify the 
information will be useful. 

 
Other –  
a. Special Council Meeting December 11th, 2019 6:00 p.m. - Cancelled 
b. Special Council Workshop December 16th, 2019 4:30 p.m. 
c. Special Council Meeting December 16th, 6:00 p.m. - Added 
d. Regular City Council Workshop Meeting Monday, December 23rd, 2019 6:00 p.m. 

- Cancelled 
e. Regular City Council Meeting Monday, December 23rd, 2019 7:00 p.m. - Cancelled 

 
 
 
ADJOURN: 
MOTION by  Crandall, seconded by Petty, to adjourn the council meeting at 9:49 p.m.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
________________________                      ___________________________ 
Elizabeth Lindrud, Iterim City Administrator         Andrea Lawrence, Mayor  
_________________ 
Date Approved  
 
 
 
 

13



 

Clearwater City Council 
Council Special Meeting Minutes 

Clearwater City Council Chamber 
December 16, 2019 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Lawrence called the meeting of December 16, 2019, to order at 6:04 p.m.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Everyone joined in the pledge of allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL  
- Present: Mayor Lawrence. Members Kruchten, Petty, Crandall, and Scott. 
- Absent:  
- Staff Present:  Interim City Administrator Lindrud and Fire Chief Ryan Pridgeon. 
- Public Present:  Annita Smythe 
- Others Present:  A quorum was declared present. 
 
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2019-54 APPOINTING ANNITA SMYTHE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR 
Council welcomed Annita Smythe. 
 
MOTION by Crandell, seconded by Kruchten, to approve Resolution 2019-54. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2019-55 DETERMINING TO ISSUE GO EQUIPMMENT 
CERTIFICATES 2020 
Council discussed that the resolution to issue the GO Equipment Certificates needed to be published for 
10 days to satisfy state statute allowing the public to petition for a reverse referendum.  The City is not 
obligated to issue the equipment certificate by approving this resolution.  Interim Administrator Lindrud 
explained that the price for the fire engine will increase by 4% January 31st, 2020.  Lindrud further 
explained Council would not need to issue the equipment certificate until later in 2020 giving the City 
time to look into the best financing options. Member Kructhen and Fire Chief Pridgeon discussed what 
type of engine was being purchased and its uses for the City. 
 
MOTION by Petty, seconded by Crandall, to approve Resolution 2019-55. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2019-56 APPROVAL TO ORDER FIRE ENGINE 
Member Petty inquired if this engine would still be needed if Clearwater and Lynden Township were to 
end the fire contract with the City.  Fire Chief Pridgeon stated the City would still need it for accidents on 
I94 and the highway.  He further stated the City would still need both Engine 11 and Engine 12 for 
structure fires.  Member Petty inquired on what the additional levy amount would be.  Interim 
Administrator Lindrud stated it depends on the years that the City would like to finance the debt, but it 
would be around $105,000 for 10 years and closer to $150,000 or more for 5 years.  Council discussed 
tabling the resolution for the January 13th meeting so that the townships could be present. 
 
MOTION by Crandall, seconded by Scott, to table Resolution 2019-56. 

14



 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
ADJOURN: 
MOTION by Petty, seconded by Scott, to adjourn the council meeting at 6:28 p.m.. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
________________________                      ___________________________ 
Elizabeth Lindrud Interim City Administrator        Andrea Lawrence, Mayor  
_________________ 
Date Approved 
 
 

15



  
   
  City of Clearwater  

City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes 
December 16, 2019 

 
OPEN WORKSHOP  
Mayor Lawrence opened the workshop at 4:36 p.m. on December 16, 2019, for the 
purpose of Discussion on the 2020 Fire Contract and 2021 Contract. 
 
ROLL CALL  
Present: Mayor Lawrence. Council Members Kruchten, Scott, Crandall, and Petty. 
Absent:  
A quorum of the City Council was declared present.   
 
Staff present: Finance Director Lindrud. 
 
Others Present: Jay Squires – City Attorney.  Mike Courie – Lynden and Clearwater 
Township Attorney.  Scott Miller, Jean Just, Rose Theilen,  and Bill Langenbacher – 
Clearwater Township.  Dave Johnson and Tom Plaggerman – Lynden Township. 
 
2020 Fire Contract 
Member Petty stated that the 2020 Fire Contract is in effect and clarified any confusion 
over which contract had been terminate.  Both Clearwater and Lynden Townships are in 
agreement that the 2020 Fire Contract was still in effect. 
 
2021 Fire Contract 
Discussion over the 2021 Fire Contract formula took place.  Member Petty stated there 
were two options; one that the City is running the ‘business’ and the townships are the 
clients, or the three entities could form a fire commission and be invested together.  The 
City and Townships agreed that currently the model is that the City sets the formula and 
the three entities would like to find a fair formula for the contract.  Lynden Township 
members stated that the market value includes values for both land and buildings and 
they would like to see just the building market value used.  The Townships would also 
like to see the formula take into consideration the calls.  The Townships would also like 
to see improved communication in future decisions related to the fire department and fire 
contract.  Council agreed that there would need to be another meeting in January to 
discuss the fire contract further and that the market value numbers would be updated. 
 
ADJOURN  
Meeting closed at 6:01pm. 
 
 
_______________________                                   _________________________ 
Elizabeth Lindrud Interim City Administrator         Andrea Lawrence, Mayor                 
            
__________________    Date Approved   

16



 
 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, January 13, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-01 
ACCEPTING DONATION OF MONIES TO THE CLEARWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR EXTRICATION TOOLS 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept 
donations and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body 
adopted by a two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with 
all state statutes and state auditor requirement; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Clearwater does formally accept the donation of 
$1,215.00 from Clearwater Travel Plaza to be used by the Clearwater Fire Department for extrication tools. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

17



1

Liz Lindrud

From: Justin Kannas <Justin.Kannas@bolton-menk.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Liz Lindrud
Cc: Johnny Schmidt
Subject: 40 Porter Circle Bushes

Liz 
 
Can you please send this to the council for their information -  
 
I talked to Jordan, our on site project representative during the SE Street project, regarding the shrubs at 40 Porter 
Circle.  Jordan indicated the discussion with the resident was that he would talk to the contractor and see if they could 
scoop out the shrubs save them as a courtesy but there wasn’t any indication that the contractor would water them and 
maintain them during the project and re-plant them.  My understanding is the contractor did scoop them out but 
nobody maintained them and re-planted them so they eventually were hauled away.   
 
I also talked to John Schmidt and his recollection was similar – that there weren’t any promises made to the resident 
that the bushes would be saved, watered and re-planted.   It was indicated to her that the City would see if there is an 
existing policy about replacement within the right of way.  
 
The contractor had difficulty in this area because the old curb stop water shut off was not locatable (the City was never 
able to find the old one) so additional digging was done to try and find it.  Finally, the contractor completed alternate 
means (by boring under the shrubs) to minimize the disturbance to the shrubs to the extent that they could.   
 
The shrubs were within the right-of-way.  The Council should be aware there were other trees and shrubs within the 
right-of-way that were removed within the project area as well.   
 
If any additional information is needed or there are any questions by the council, please contact me. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Justin L Kannas P.E. 
Principal Engineer  
Bolton & Menk, Inc.  
2040 Highway 12 East 
Willmar, MN 56201-5818  
Email: justin.kannas@bolton-menk.com  
Phone: 320-231-3956 ext. 2720 
Mobile: 320-905-2704  
Bolton-Menk.com 
 

18



 

H:\CLWR\R16117733\1_Corres\C_To Others\2020-01-07 117733 Feas Report Scope.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: January 7, 2020  

To: Honorable Mayor Lawrence-Wheeler and Members of the City Council 

 City of Clearwater, Minnesota 

From: Justin L. Kannas, P.E. 

 City Engineer  

Subject: CR75 Trunk Storm Sewer Project  

 City of Clearwater 

 Project No.: R16.117733 

   
 

 

On December 9, 2019 the City Council authorized proceeding with a Feasibility Report for the CR 75 Trunk 

Storm Sewer Project.  As requested at that meeting, below is an outline of items that will be addressed with 

the feasibility report.   

 

1) Build a storm water model for existing conditions 

2) Build a storm water model for proposed conditions to include the following: 

a. Hydrology analysis 

b. Define proposed drainage area to the trunk storm sewer main line pipe  

c. Main line storm sewer pipe sizing 

d. Preliminary regional storm water pond sizing 

e. Preliminary storm water rate control calculations  

3) Preliminary main line storm sewer pipe routing location  

4) Preliminary regional pond siting  

5) Define preliminary easement acquisition needs 

6) Prepare a Preliminary Cost Estimate 

7) Determine approximate costs related to the benefitting property owners for Blaine Brothers and the 

MNDOT owned parcel 

8) General review and discussion regarding possible risk levels to the City if the storm water infiltration 

basins remain within the DWSMA 

9) Summarize information in a final report including text and figures  

 

Additionally, we have reviewed the possibility of further exploring other aquifers near the City of Clearwater in 

search of a low vulnerability site for a well field which would not limit storm water infiltration practices.  The 

Minnesota Department of Health recently updated Part 1 of the Clearwater Wellhead Protection Plan with the 

most recent geology information available and pumping data.  There were no changes to the DWSMA area.  

We have reviewed the geological cross sections in this area.  The cross sections do not provide any indication 

of additional aquifers within the DWSMA which would have a low vulnerability.  Therefore, we would not 

recommend further studies or exploration for low vulnerability aquifers within the current DWSMA.   

 

 

 

 

19



Honorable Mayor Lawrence and Members of the City Council  

January 7, 2020  

Page: 2  

 

 

 

We obtained a proposal to further study an area outside of the existing DWSMA.  The study would search for 

possible aquifers with low vulnerability.  Attached is a proposal from Leonard Rice Engineers to complete a 

Desktop Hyrdogeologic Assessment within an area south and east of the existing DWSMA as shown on Figure 1 

in the proposal.  The cost of the study is $6,500.  If the City Council would like to proceed with this analysis, I 

would recommend approval of the attached proposal and that this work be completed prior to additional 

feasibility work on the trunk storm sewer sizing.   

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  

 

JLK/jk 

20



Integrated Water Resources Engineering 
Innovative Solutions for Water and Land 

 

 

 

 

January 7, 2020 

 

 

Justin Kannas, P.E. 

Principal Engineer 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

2040 Highway 12 East 

Wilmar, MN 56201-5818 

 

RE: Proposal for Desktop Hydrogeologic Assessment  

 City of Clearwater 

Clearwater, MN 

 

Dear Justin, 

The purpose of this correspondence is to provide Bolton & Menk, Inc. (BMI) with Leonard Rice Engineers, 

Inc.’s (LRE) proposal for conducting a desktop hydrogeologic assessment (Assessment) for the City of 

Clearwater, Minnesota (City).  The area of the Assessment, referred to as the Study Area and shown on 

Figure 1, includes an area adjacent to, and east-southeast of the City’s 2007 and 2020 (in progress) Part 1 

Wellhead Protection (WHP) Plan DWSMA that was delineated by the Minnesota Department of Health 

(MDH) .  

 

BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVES 

 

LRE understands BMI and the City are in the process evaluating alternatives and proposed locations(s) for 

a large stormwater infiltration basin.  Guidance from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) 

requires that such a structure cannot be built in DWSMAs that overlie highly vulnerable aquifers, which is 

the case for the area of the City’s DWSMA where the basin could potentially be located.  This vulnerability 

was determined by the MDH per the procedures described in Minnesota Rules, Part 4720.5210, subpart 3.  

The information from this Assessment will assist BMI and the City in determining if there are any areas 

within the Study Area where the underlying aquifer is not considered highly vulnerable, which is beneficial 

for siting the basin, or possibly relocating the City’s well field outside of the current DWSMA. 

 

The two primary objectives of the Assessment are as follows:  

 

1. Evaluate the aquifer vulnerability that underlies the Study Area; and,  

2. Assess the hydrogeology in the Study Area to determine if the aquifer has the potential to be 

developed into a new well field. 

 

 

 

 

21



Mr. Justin Kannas 

January 7, 2020 

Page 2 

 

  

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The following tasks will be completed to meet the objectives of this Assessment.  

 

Task 1: Vulnerability Assessment 

• Review the City’s existing WHP Plan. 

• Obtain and review available well logs and other relevant data from existing wells within the Study 

Area from the MDH’s Minnesota Well Index (MWI) Database. 

• Obtain and review available groundwater chemistry data for the existing City wells from the City or 

MDH.  Specifically review chloride and bromide ratios and tritium concentrations in groundwater 

from the City wells to assist in determining aquifer vulnerability. 

• Complete a vulnerability analysis for all wells across the Study Area that have available geologic 

logs.  The analysis will follow the method used by the MDH for completing these analyses as part of 

the Part 1 WHP planning process per Minnesota Rules noted above. 

 

Task 2: Aquifer Mapping 

• Draft two (2) hydrogeologic cross sections through the Study Area east-southeast of the existing 

DWSMA. These cross sections will be combined with the original cross sections in the WHP Plan to 

better characterize the hydrogeology and extent of the aquifer across the Study Area. 

• Utilize the well logs from the MWI and existing studies obtained in Task 1 to map the thickness and 

approximate extent of the aquifer in the Study Area. 

• Complete a preliminary evaluation of the aquifer in the Study Area to determine if it has the 

characteristics to potentially support a new well field, and identify general data gaps.  

 

Task 3: Analysis and Reporting 

• Complete a letter report summarizing the findings of the work completed.  The report will provide 

an understanding of the aquifer vulnerability across the Study Area based on the existing 2007 and 

2020 (in progress) Part 1 WHP Plan, available geologic logs, and other relevant hydrogeologic 

studies.  

• Include the results from the aquifer mapping and potential well field development assessment for 

the Study Area, and provide a summary of data gaps and recommendations. 

 

COST ESTIMATE 

 

The estimated cost to complete this Assessment is time and materials not-to-exceed $6,500.  This 

Assessment is to be based on readily available data provided by the sources listed above and shall not 

include any verification through test hole drilling, aquifer testing or other field investigation activities 

unless approved by BMI under a separate scope of work.  If the project requires LRE services to go beyond 

our scope or in excess of the cost provided, these services will not be completed without your authorization. 

 

 

 

 
22



Mr. Justin Kannas 

January 7, 2020 

Page 3 

 

  

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal to BMI.  If you have any questions, please contact 

me at (651) 341-8199. 

Sincerely, 

LEONARD RICE ENGINEERS, INC. 

  
Roscoe F. Sopiwnik, GISP 

Senior Environmental Scientist 

  

 
David S. Hume, PG 

Vice President of Midwest Operations 

  

Enclosure: 

23



CITY OF CLEARWATER
CLEARWATER, MINNESOTA

HYDROGEOLOGIC ASSESSMENT STUDY AREA
1

!>

!>
!>

St
at

e 
Hi

gh
wa

y 
24

 N
W

River Rd SE

State Highway 24

Hu
be

r A
ve

 N
W

GG7

GG75
GG145

GG143

GG8

§̈¦94

ST24

CLEARWATER 2
190794

CLEARWATER 4
655937

CLEARWATER 3
552736

Hydrogeologic Assessment Study Area

Mississippi River

C learwa ter
R ive

r

Cl
earwater River

Service Layer Credits: Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community
Copyright: © 2013 National Geographic Society

£ Minnesota

Site0 2,000
Feet

!> City Well
Study Area

E:\
GI

S\G
IS\

BM
I_C

lea
rw

ate
r M

N 
Vu

lne
rab

ility
\m

ap
s\c

lea
rw

ate
r_v

uln
_0

1a
.m

xd
, 1

/7/
20

20
, 1

1:4
4:1

9 A
M,

 N
AD

 19
83

 U
TM

 Zo
ne

 15
N

1/7/2020clearwater_vuln_01a.MXD DATE: FIGURE:FILE:

Prepared By:
LEONARD RICE ENGINEERS, INC.

Integrated Water Resource Solutions
1221 Auraria Parkway

Denver, Colorado 80204
(303) 455-9589

Drinking Water Supply Management Area (2007 and 2020 WHP Plan Part 1)
Clearwater 2

190794
City Well Number

Unique MWI Number

24



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, January 13, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

  
RESOLUTION 2020-02 

APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A FIRE ENGINE 
 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department requests permission to replace the current Fire Engine 12 with a new 
Fire Engine; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department spent two years researching the replacement Fire Engine; and 

WHEREAS, a quote was obtained from Pierce for $771,714 for a 2019 Pierce Velocity TME pumper; and 

WHEREAS, the purchase will be funded by an Equipment Certificate; and 

WHEREAS, the amount of the Equipment Certificate exceeds the .25 percent of the estimated market 
value of the taxable property in the city; and 

WHEREAS, the City shall not issue the Equipment Certificate for at least ten days (December 31st,after 
publication in the official newspaper of Resolution 2019-55; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department shall not order the Fire Engine until at least ten days (December 31st, 
2019) after the publication in the official newspaper of Resolution 2019-55. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Clearwater hereby approves the 
purchase of the $771,714.00 2019 Peirce Velocity TME pumper to be ordered after December 31st, 
2019. 

Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



 
 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, January 13, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-07 
APPROVING ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS FOR 2020 

 
WHEREAS, the State Statutes of Minnesota requires that municipalities annually declare certain 
designations and appointments at its first meeting of the year; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council of the City of Clearwater does hereby declare the 
following appointments for the calendar year of 2020: 
 
Acting Mayor:  Councilmember _____________________. 

Fire Relief Association Ex-Officio Members:  Mayor, Deputy Clerk, and Fire Chief. 

Signature Card/Check Signers: Mayor, Acting Mayor, and Deputy Clerk. 

Media Contact: Mayor Lawrence. 

EDA: Currently no members has five vacant seats. 

Parks: Councilmembers (currently Scott (liaison) and Petty.)  

Planning & Zoning Commission: Councilmember (Currently Crandall). Need two additional members it 

may be beneficial to appoint two councilmembers. 

Sewer Authority: Mayor Lawrence, and ___________________ currently Councilmember Petty resides. 

Official Newspaper: Citizen Tribune. 

Official Depositories: Lake Central Bank, American Heritage Bank, MidCountry Bank, Lake Central 
Investments, Multi-Bank Securities, US Bank, and 4M Fund. 
 
Public Notice Designations: Clearwater City Hall. 

Weed Inspector: Mayor Lawrence. 

Assistant Weed Inspector: Public Works Supervisor. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 

59



Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

60



 
 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, January 13, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-08 
APPROVING STAFF SALARIES FOR 2020 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council adopted a budget for 2020 that included a COLA salary increase of 3% for all 
Full Time and Permanent Part Time city staff; and 
 
WHEREAS, the COLA increase is effective January 1, 2020. 
  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, hereby 
approves a salary increase of 3% effective January 1, 2020 for all regular (non-seasonal) full-time and 
permanent part-time staff, except for those currently in their first year of hire or filling an interim position.  
Salaries for new hires and those holding an interim position shall be as indicated in their hiring 
agreements. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City’s official salary step-scale shall be adjusted to reflect this COLA 
increase. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

61



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, January 13, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

  
RESOLUTION 2020-09 

PRE-AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIM PAYMENTS 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Administrator or designee is hereby authorized to issue payments drawn 
of funds of the city for the following expenditures: 
 

all utilities, including electrical, heating fuel, telephone, water, and sewer; postage; payroll 
activity; payment of sales taxes; registrations; other miscellaneous taxes; expenses subject to 
finance charges; and payments required under contracts or that have been otherwise pre-
authorized by the City Council and entered into by the City. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby authorizes these payments to be made by 
electronic funds transfers or wire transfers, if necessary, subject to the following conditions: 
  

- all electronic funds transfers or wire transfers shall be documented in writing and pre-
approved by the City Administrator; 

- a written confirmation for each transaction shall be obtained and signed by the Mayor 
following the transaction; and 

- a complete list of all electronic transactions for the month shall be presented to the City 
Council at each regular city council meeting as part of the claims approval process. 

 

Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 

62



63



64



65



66


	01-13-20 Council Agenda & Memo
	01132020 AP_Check Summary Register©
	EFT 11305-11344 Check Summary Register©
	Cash Balance Report - Council Mtg
	12-09-19  Workshop minutes draft
	City of Clearwater
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes

	12-09-19 CC minute draft
	Clearwater City Council
	Council Meeting Minutes
	Clearwater City Council Chamber

	12-16-19 CC minute draft
	Clearwater City Council
	Council Special Meeting Minutes
	Clearwater City Council Chamber

	12-16-19  Workshop minutes draft
	City of Clearwater
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes

	Res. 2020-01 Accepting Donation of Monies to Fire Department for extrication tools
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	40 Porter Street Email
	2020-01-07 117733 Feas Report Scope
	Res. 2020-02 - Approving the Purchase of a Fire Engine2
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	52 UNIT APARTMENT BLDG APPLICATION PACKET
	Res. 2020-07 Approve Annual Appointments
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res. 2020-08 Approve 3% Cola
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res. 2020-09 Pre-Authorization of Claim Payments
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	STAFF FYI REPORT



